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April 26, 1960

i

Mr., Emery Arnold

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Initial and Annual Deliverability
Tests - Mesa Verde & Dakota
Zones - Our Ripley No 1-26,
SW/4 Sec, 26, T32N-R13W

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Subject well has been scheduled for Annual Deliverability
Testing on the following basis:

Conditioning - May 18 to June 1,
Flow =~ June 1 to June 8,
Shut In = June 8 to Jun 14,

The Mesa Verde was turned into~the~line April 13 and the
Dakota April 16, It is obvious that we will exceed the 45~day per-
iod during which we are required to complete the initial deliverabil~
ity test. Accordingly, we request your approval to the previously
outlined test period, even though it will be extended beyond the rou-
tine 45-day period.

Very truly yours,
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JBL:mch . B. Ladd, Vice Presi

GAS, INC.
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